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Memo To: Larry Davey, Rob Muise Date: November 26", 2014
From: Kevin Sharman
Re: Test of Plantsite Tailings Dam Emergency Preparedness and Response Plan

Quintette has written an Emergency Preparedness and Response Plan for the High consequence
Plantsite Tailings Facility. Part of this process involves a test of the plan. A “tabletop” test of the plan
was conducted on November 25", 2014.

A number of findings came out of the test. These are summarized in the table below.

Finding Planned Action Timeline for action
There is no list of local Compile list of contractors and | December 2014
contractors to be called for equipment that can readily be
emergency repairs. accessed.
Number of personnel on site is Contact neighboring mines to December 2014
limited due to care and establish informal agreements

maintenance status and may be for help in the event of
too low for roadblock staffing, etc. | emergencies.

A site for a command post needs | Establish main and alternate December 2014
to be established. command post locations and
stock with all relevant plans

As noted in the table, all action items from the test will be completed in December 2014.



